From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel

Sent: 3/7/2014 11:22:46 AM
To: Redacted

; Torres, Louis

(Louis.Torres@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Status of PG&E AL3951-E-B ; PG&E Response to protests

Could you please send Louis PG&E's responses to the protests received regarding the station power advice
filings?

Thanks,

Erik

From: Torres, Louis [mailto:Louis. Torres@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 9:25 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Status of PG&E AL3951-E-B ; PG&E Response to protests
Importance: High

Hi Erik,
Re: this Advice Letter:

It's likely that PG&E responded to protests to this Advice Letter (and possibly to all of the previous Advice
Letters that dealt with Station Power).

Unfortunately, these PG&E responses are not in my file, and I've been unable to find them on the PG&E website.

Please investigate: Did PG&E respond to protestants of : AL 3951-E, AL 3951-E-A, or AL 3951-E-B ?
If so, please forward a copy of those responses to me ASAP.

Please contact me if you have questions.
Thanks!

Louis Torres
Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Market Structure and Design California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco, CA 94102 Office (415) 703-2656 | Louis. Torres@cpuc.ca.gov | Fax (
703-2200

415)
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mailto:Louis.Torres@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Torres, Louis

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 7:49 AM
To:[Redacted |

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Status of PG&E AL3951-E-B

Thank you Redac | Enjoy your time off.

Eric, I may be in touch with you over the next few days to get some clarification on some last minute details on
this Advice Letter.

thanks,
Lou

From:|Redacted

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 4:38 PM
To: Torres, Louis

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: Re: Status of PG&E AL3951-E-B

Lou,
Yes, you are correct. Schedule S is the only tariff at issue in AL3951-E-B.
Erik Jacobson is backing me up whole I'm out. I've copied him here. His office number is 415-973-4464.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 6, 2014, at 4:30 PM, "Torres, Louis" <Louis.Torres@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Louis. Torres(@cpuc.ca.gov>>
wrote:

Sorry to interrupt your time off.

Can you refer me to someone 7
I'm close to finishing up on this resolution for station power, but I need verification on a few items.

Il call you tomorrow.
Lou

From: Torres, Louis
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 11:36 AM
To{Redacted |

Subject: RE: Status of PG&E AL3951-E-B

As I understand it, the only PG&E tariff affected by this Advice Letter is Schedule S, Standby Service, correct?
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Are there any otherwise applicable tariffs that are affected by this Advice Letter?

Thanks,
Lou

From: Torres, Louis

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 8:27 AM
To:[Redacted |

Subject: RE: Status of PG&E AL3951-E-B

Sorry I didn't get back to you earlier, things are hectic.

Progress is being made on this resolution.

Thanks,
Lou

From: Redacted

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 10:00 AM
To: Torres, Louis
Subject: Status of PG&E AL3951-E-B

Hi Lou,

I'm just writing to check on the status of drafting a resolution on PG&E AL 3951-E-B on Station Power / Standby

Service.

Thanks,

Redacted

PG&E

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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